CORRESPONDENCE
APR 05, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 01772-16

Ashley Quick

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:03 AM

To: 'Scott Goorland'

Subject: Notification of Duplicate E-filing - (E-filing ID = 47203)

The document presented was reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk on 4/1/16 and found to be ineligible

for e-filing because it could not be opened.

472055cott. Goorland@fpl.com FPL Petition for 4/1/2016 |Scoft Unknown
Accepted on 4/1/16 App_rc_wal of 2016 10:53:52 |Goorland |nitial
See Dpkt 160071-El Revisions to FPL AM Docket
DN 01712-16 e i
Tariffs 4 1 2016
47204 Scott. Goorland@fpl.com FPL Petition for 4/1/2016 |Scott Unknown
- Approval of 2016 10:52:36  |(Goorland |nitial
aiher than 411116, cue RevsionstoFPL - AW Docket
to technical difficulties. Tarific 4 12016
47203k cott. Goorland@fpl.com FPL Petition for 4/1/2016  |Scott Unknown
Rejected on 4/5/16, Approval of 2016 10:22:32 |Goorland |nitial
rather than 4/1/16. due Revisions to FPL AM Docket
to technical difficulties. URD and UCD
Tariffs 4 1 2016
47202/5cott. Goorland@fpl.com FPL Petition for 41112016 |>cott Unknown «
Rejected on 4/5/16, Approval of 2016 10:51:25 |Goorland [nitial
rather than 4/1/16, Revisions to FPL AM Docket

due to technical
difficulties.

URD and UCD
Tariffs 4 1 2016

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.
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